

Committee Agenda



Epping Forest District Council

Licensing Committee Tuesday, 1st November, 2022

You are invited to attend the next meeting of **Licensing Committee**, which will be held at:

**Council Chamber - Civic Offices
on Tuesday, 1st November, 2022
at 7.00 pm.**

**Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive**

**Democratic Services
Officer:**

Adrian Hendry (Democratic Services)
Tel: 01992 564243 Email:
democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Members:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), J Jennings (Vice-Chairman), I Hadley, S Heather, P Keska, A Lion, T Matthews, L Mead, Caroline Pond, B Rolfe, M Sartin, P Stalker, D Stocker, D Sunger, J M Whitehouse and K Williamson

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy.

Therefore, by participating in this meeting, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Communications Manager on 01992 564039.

1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

1. This meeting is to be webcast and Members are reminded of the need to activate their microphones before speaking.
2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the Internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated viewing, with copies of the recording being made available for those that request it.

By being present at this meeting, it is likely that the recording cameras will capture your image and this will result in your image becoming part of the broadcast.

You should be aware that this may infringe your human and data protection rights. If you have any concerns then please speak to the Webcasting Officer.”

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To be announced at the meeting.

Please use the Members Portal webpage to report non-attendance at meetings https://eppingforestdc-self.achieveservice.com/service/Member_Contact to ensure your query is properly logged.

Alternatively, you can access the Members portal from the front page of the Council’s website, at the bottom under ‘Contact Us’ <https://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/your-council/members-portal/>

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, together with paragraphs (6) and (24) of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require that the permission of the Chairman be obtained, after prior notice to the Chief Executive, before urgent business not specified in the agenda (including a supplementary agenda of which the statutory period of notice has been given) may be transacted.

In accordance with Operational Standing Order (6) (non-executive bodies), any item raised by a non-member shall require the support of a member of the Committee concerned and the Chairman of that Committee. Two weeks notice of non-urgent items is required.

5. MINUTES OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE (Pages 5 - 10)

To confirm the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 21 March 2022.

6. MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES

The minutes from the Sub-Committee's meetings will be available for the relevant Chairmen to sign off.

7. LICENSING STATISTICS

Latest statistics were given at the March meeting.

8. PAVEMENT LICENSING (Pages 11 - 12)

Background report on Pavement Licences.

9. LIVE MUSIC ACT (Pages 13 - 16)

To update Members on the exemptions introduced under The Live Music Act 2012 and the further deregulation introduced under The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014, that came into force on 6th April 2015.

10. ROAD CLOSURES/STREET PARTIES (Pages 17 - 18)

Background to the proposal that was put to the Licensing Committee to streamline the existing road closure process.

11. TAXI TARIFF (Pages 19 - 28)

To consider future taxi tariffs.

12. REVIEW OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

To review the proceedings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held during the preceding period and consider any issues of procedure, policy or organisation that have adversely affected the operation or management of meetings.

13. REVIEW OF CURRENT AND FUTURE TRAINING NEEDS FOR THE COMMITTEE

To highlight any further training considered necessary for the members tasked with discharging the Council's Licensing function.

14. MATTERS ARISING

To consider any further matters arising in respect of the Council's Licensing function, not covered elsewhere on the agenda.

15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Licensing Committee has been scheduled for 22 March 2023 at 7.00pm in the Council Chamber.